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Hollywood Center questions and CPRA issues

Veronica Lebron <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com> Thu, Dec 24, 2020 at 2:05 PM
To: Beatrice.pacheco@lacity.org, milena.zasadzien@lacity.org, mindy.nguyen@]acity.org, Wanda Walker
<wanda.walker@lacity.org>

Cc: Esther Kornfeld <Esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Robert Silverstein <Robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Dear Ms. Nguyen and Ms. Pacheco:
All we want for Christmas are our questions answered and documents produced.
Please promptly advise.

Wishing you a merry Christmas and a not-built-on-earthquake-faults happy and healthy new year.

Veronica Lebron

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Veronica@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

>>>

From: Robert Silverstein

To: Beatrice Pacheco; Nguyen, Mindy

CC: Esther Kornfeld; Veronica Lebron; Wanda Walker

Date:  12/21/2020 7:03 PM

Subject: Hollywood Center questions and CPRA issues

Hello Ms. Pacheco: Thank you for your 12/21/2020 letter. While some of the 12/10/2020
document requests (see attached) would fall within the ambit of some of our prior requests, that is
not necessarily correct for all of them, as some of them relate to very current events. For example,
see Nos. 2, 5, 7, 8. We would ask that you or the City Attorney review each discreet request and
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not assume they are already encompassed within our prior requests. Also, if any of the responsive
documents can be provided sooner than late January, or on a rolling basis, please do so.

Hello Ms. Nguyen: By the same attached 12/10/2020 email, we requested information about the
project. My client and thousands in the community are deeply concerned about this proposed
project, and anxious to have this information. In the past, you have been fairly prompt and
responsive in answering community requests for information about project status. However, in this
case, rather than being transparent, the city is shrouded in darkness. Can you please provide us
with answers to these 10 straightforward questions before the Christmas holiday?

Thank you both.

Robert P. Silverstein, Esq.

The Silverstein Law Firm, APC

215 North Marengo Avenue, 3rd Floor
Pasadena, CA 91101-1504

Telephone: (626) 449-4200

Facsimile: (626) 449-4205

Email: Robert@RobertSilversteinLaw.com
Website: www.RobertSilversteinLaw.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above,
and may be privileged. The information herein may also be protected by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone (626-449-4200), and delete the original
message. Thank you.

>>>

From: Beatrice Pacheco <beatrice.pacheco@lacity.org>

To: "robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com" <robert@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

CC: Wanda Walker <wanda.walker@]acity.org>, <Veronica@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, Esther Kornfeld
<esther@robertsilversteinlaw.com>, "Wright, Dan" <dan@robertsilversteinlaw.com>

Date: 12/21/2020 4:10 PM

Subject: PRA Response

Hello, Mr. Silverstien:

Attached please find our response from the Los Angeles Planning Department.

Beatrice Pacheco
Chief Clerk
Los Angeles City Planning
Records Management
E?rsvg&?ﬁiﬁg 221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1450
Los Angeles, CA. 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3732 | F: (213) 269-4127
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